
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

Supplemental Bid Bulletin No.2

03 March 2020

PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF lOOO UNITS OF DESKTOP
COMPUTER

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 2 is issued to modify or amend the item in the Bid
Documents. This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents.

AMEN DMENT/C HANG E/CLARI FICATIONREFERENCE
1 The bidder's SLCC similar to the

contract to be bid should have been
completed within two (2) years prior
to the deadline for the submission.

Bidder's query:
Can the Procuring Entity (PE)
consider the SLCC up to five year?

What is indicated in the bidding document
remains.

"The bidder's SLCC similar to the contract to be
bid should have been completed within two (2)
vears prior to the deadline for the submission and
receipt of bids."

2 Delivery of goods is required within
30 calendar days upon receipt of
Notice to proceed

Bidder's query:
Request to consider 45-60 calendar
days lead time since items will be
cominq offshore.

As stipulated in Supplemental Bid Bulletin (SBB)
No.1 dated 28 February 2020 remains. "Delivery
of the Goods is required within sixty (60)
calendar days upon receipt of Notice to Proceed."

3 Section Vll - Technical
Specification

Desktop Computers (1000 units)

Bidder's query:
May we request to amend the
requirement to:
"Branded and Brand-New Desktop
Computers"

Desktop Computer (1000) Units

The specification is supplemented as follows

"Procuring Entity (PE) expects goods to be offered
are registered brand/trademark present in the
qlobal market"

4 Section Vl!- Technical
Specifications

On Rear !/O Connectors
RJ45 port(s): 1

Bidders may opt to add additional port(s),
emphasis is given that one (1) RJ45 port is the
minimum requirement.



Bidder's query:
May we request to make the number
of ports from 1 to 2 for redundancy
support in case of defect.

5 Section Vll- Technical
Specifications

On Rear l/O Connectors
USB 3.0 port(s) :2

Bidder's query:
May we request to make the number
of USB 3.0 port(s) from 2 to 4 to
accommodate more ICT
components and peripherals

Bidders may opt to offer additional port(s),
emphasis is given that what is indicated in the
Bidding Document is the minimum requirement

6 Section Vll - Technical
Specifications

On Rear l/O Connectors
PS/2 port(s): 2

Bidder's query:
May we request to omit, because
components and peripherals are
now USB based.

Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 on Rear l/O
Connectors, specifically on PS/2 Ports: (2) -
provision of PS/2 adapter is omitted.

Components and peripherals are USB-based

7 Section Vll - Technical
Specifications

Display Screen LED Monitor 19"
Full HD

Bidder's query:
May we request to make the display
Screen size from 19" to 21.5" Full
HD for bigger viewable size. 19" are
no lonqer available in most brand.

Bidders may opt to offer options, emphasis is
given that what is indicated in the Bidding
Document is the minimum requirement.

8 Section Vll- Technical
Specifications

Pre-loaded Operating System
Windows 10 Professional 64bit

Bidder's query:
May we request a Certification from
the Desktop Manufacturer address
to the Procuring Entity that the Pre-
loaded Windows 10 Professional 64
Bit is Genuine/authentic. This is to
ensure that the Procurino entity will

As indicated in the Supplementtal Bid Bulletin
No.1 dated 28 February 2020 a clause "Genuine
license Windows 10 Professional 64 Bit, with OS
Recovery Disk and Driver lnstaller". With this
provision PE signifies the intention of procuring
genuine/authentic OS.



procure Genuine/Authentic
operating system.

Can we indicate on the
supplemental bid that OS should be
qenuine

9 Other Requirements
Technical Support, after Sales
Service

Bidder's query:
To ensure technical support - after
sales service. Assurance of quality
and prompt technical service.

The Bidder must have a Helpdesk
Support System in place to
accommodate technical request that
will provide ticket for each technical
request and continuous status until
the resolution. Helpdesk support
should be available for site visit and
demonstration during Post-
Qualification. The technical support
must be available via web or email
and telephone.

During Post Qualification may we
request the honorable committee to
require the following during the post
qualification.

1. The Bidder with the lowest
calculated bid shall provide
demonstration unit of the
proposed ICT equipment, for
technical evaluation of the
TWG within five (5) days
upon notice by the BAC.

2. Specification of the
demonstration unit to be
supplied must be the actual
proposal.

Procuring Entity requires the existence of a
Helpdesk (of every Bidders) for technical support.
Aside from on-site service, PE requires the
provision of 2417 web/email/phone technical
support.

As discussed in the Pre-Bid conference, these
units will be deployed in the PSA provincial
offices. As a requirement indicated in the
Supplementtal Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 28
February 2020, the submission of List of service
centers is required.

During Post Qualification. The Bidders with lowest
calculated bid shall provide a "Demonstration Unit,
conforming with the specification indicated in the
Bidding Document and its subsequent SBBs.

1. The said unit shall be delivered to the
official address of the PE.

2. The demo unit shall be subjected to
technical evaluation by the TWG for 7
days.

10 Section Ml - Technical
Specifications

Processor: Capacity 2TB

Bidder's query:



Please confirm if this is really for
specification requirement.

Delete the specification under processor for
capacity - "Capacity'. 2TB"

The specifications indicated in the bidding
documents remain unchanged.

11 Section Vll- Technical
Specifications

On Front and Rear l/O Gonnectors

Bidder's query:
Can we request to relax the
placement of USB 2.0 and USB 3.0
ports to the front and rear? As long
as we able to provide the total
number of the required ports which
are 4 USB 2.0 and 4 USB 3.0. This
is to give way for other brands in the
market, as not all models/brands
have the same USB placement set-
up.

As indicated in the Supplementtal Bid Bulletin
No.1 dated 28February 2020
DVI ports(s): 1 to be replaced bv DisplavPort(s) :1

12 Section Vll- Technical
Specifications

On Display port

DVI port(s):1

Bidder's query:

ls it possible to replace the DVI port
to a higher video port like
displayport?

The specifications under Rear l/O Connector on
Audio Jack (3) is now amended to one (1)
UniversalAudio Jack and one (1) Line-out

13 Section Vll - Technical
Specifications

Can we add Audio Jack (2) or one
(1) Universal Combo Jack. New
models of desktop no longer use
multiple audio jacks. Updated set-up
is one (1) Universal Combo Jack
that can accommodate both
microphone and audio l/O.

On Audio jack

Bidder's query:

14 Section Vll - Technical
Specifications

Monitor and Mouse

Bidder's query:



Please confirm if the monitor and
mouse should be with the same
brand with the desktop

Monitor, mouse and keyboard should be of the
same registered brand/trademark of the desktop

15 (Local) Brand
May we confirm if you are open for
clone PC's or local brands. lf not,
can we include on the TOR that
brand should be present in the
global market?

ls your Desktop computers
requirement Branded or Clone?

lf branded, to ensure that it
conforms to the lnternational
Standards of Quality, may we
request the Committee to require the
submission of Manufacturers ISO
9001 :201 5 certificate.

No

Registered brand/ trademark should be present in
the global market.

Bidders may submit related ISO certificate

16 Additional Requirement Brand and model must be Energy Star
compliant, EPEAT

For guidance and information of all concerned.
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